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Murphy, Erin L.
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From:
Sent:
To:

TSFLA [info@tsfla.com]
Friday, July 24, 2009 12:12 PM
CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change

Dear Sirs,

Please proceed with address change as follows:

Address and FEI/EIN Changes

You can request an address or FEVEIN change for any business entity (COR, LLC, ETC.) or Fictitious
Name Registration by sending us an email (link below). Please include the document file number with
your request.

Principal Office: 21205 Waymouth Run, Estero, FL. 33928

Mailing address: 21205 Waymouth Run, Estere, FL 33528

Manager: Andres A. Ruales, 21205 Waymouth Run, Estero, FL 33928

FEI/EIN: 34-2041449 TRADING SERVICES Of FLORIDA. LLC {Document #L05000019247

Andrés Ruales

E] TSFLA-LOGO-FINAL-CC

21205 Waymouth Run
Estero, FL 34135
Phone: (1-305) 722-1261
www.lsfla.com

From: Andrés Ruales / MEGADOCUCENTRO [mailto:aruales@megadocucentro.com)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2005 11:04 AM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us’

Subject:

Andrés Ruales

E} LOGO-FONDC-OUTLOOK1

Av. Amazonas y Juan Pablo Sanz
Edificio XEROX, Planta Baja
Telf.: 246-9411

Quito - Ecuador

email: info@megadocucentro.com

web: hitp.//www.megadocucentro.com
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